City of North Miami Beach, Florida

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

TO: Mayor and City Commission
FROM: Arthur H. Sorey, I1l, city Manager
DATE: Tuesday, July 20, 2021
SUBJECT: Resolution No. R2021- XX Appointing Christopher Benjamin, Esqg. as
Special Master
Description The City’s Code of Ordinances provides for the City Commission to appoint
Special Magistrates to preside over code enforcement hearings.
The City Manager is recommending the appointment of Christopher Benjamin,
Esq to serve as a Special Magistrate to hear City Code violation matters and
impose fine, liens and other non-criminal penalties.
Background Christopher Benjamin, Esg. is an attorney admitted to practice law in the State

of Florida, a member in good standing of the Florida Bar, and possess significant
knowledge of the City’s Code enforcement matters and City Code.

Recommendation That the Mayor and City Commission approve this Resolution appointing

Christopher Benjamin, Esg. as a Special Master to preside over Code
Enforcement hearings.
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